
MEMORANDUM   
__________________________________________________________________ 

To:  Board of Directors 

Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
Mark Storey, M.D. 

 From: George Mikitarian 
President/CEO  

 Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – September 14, 2020 

 Date: September 9, 2020 
__________________________________________________________________ 

The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 2:30 p.m. where the Committee 
will review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   

The Quality Committee will convene at 3:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Budget and 
Finance Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   

The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 3:30 p.m.  Following 
the Board of Directors Executive Session, the Board of Directors regularly scheduled meeting 
will be held immediately following..   

The Board of Directors First Public Hearing is scheduled for 5:01 p.m. 

The Education and Planning Committee meetings have been canceled. 
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